
AGENDA
COUNCILMEETING

MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEK
April22, 2014

ImmediatelyfollowingPublicHearingforBylaw1247-14

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

B. DELEGATIONS

1)CitizensonPatrol (COPs)  
EmailfromCOPs, datedMarch31, 2014

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes – April8, 2014

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

1)TaxPenaltyBylaw, BylawNo. 1249-14
Bylawpresentedforthirdreading

2)SepticDisposalOptionsforMunicipalResidents
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedApril16, 2014

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

Operations1) 

a)TRAVIS –RoadDataServicesLtd. OverWeight / DimensionPermitFees
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedApril15, 2014

b)OperationsReport
ReportfromDirectorofOperations, datedApril16, 2014

PlanningandDevelopment2) 

a)LandUseBylaw – AmendingBylaw1251-14, Rezoning
ReportfromDirectorofDevelopmentandCommunityServices, datedApril11, 2014

FinanceandAdministration3) 

a)StatementofCashPosition
ForMonthEndingMarch2014

Municipal4) 

a)FireGuardians – Appointment
ReportfromCAO, datedApril16, 2014

b)RequestfromTownofPincherCreek – SummerGames
ReportoftheUpgradeofFacilities –SouthernAlbertaSummerGames

c)KilometricRates
ReportfromCAO, datedApril16, 2014

d)AttendanceatFCMConference
EmailfromCAO, datedApril14, 2014

e)CAOReport
ReportfromCAO, datedApril17, 2014
EnhancedPolicingQuarterlyReport

F. CORRESPONDENCE

ActionRequired1) 

a)StorageandOfficeSpaceforPincherCreekHumaneSociety (PCHS)/ SPCA
LetterfromPCHS, datedApril10, 2014

b)OldmanWatershedCouncil (OWC) MembershipRenewalDeadline
EmailfromOWC, datedApril15, 2014

c)AlbertaHistoricalResourcesFoundation’sHeritageAwards2014
LetterfromAlbertaHistoricalResourcesFoundation, datedMarch17, 2014



ForInformation2) 

a)MunicipalSustainabilityInitiative (MSI) CapitalProgram
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, datedApril7, 2014

b)BestoftheWestWeekend
LetterfromTownofPincherCreek, datedMarch31, 2014

c)Minister’sAwardsforMunicipalExcellence
LetterfromMunicipalAffairs, receivedApril3, 2014

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS / DIVISIONALCONCERNS

CouncillorGrantMcNab – Division1

CouncillorFredSchoening – Division2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk – Division3
AlbertaSouthWestBulletin, April2014
AlbertaSouthWestRegionalAlliance, Minutes, March5, 2014

ReeveBrianHammond - Division4

CouncillorTerryYagos – Division5

H. IN-CAMERA

1)Personnel
2)Personnel

I.NEWBUSINESS

J. ADJOURNMENT



B1



C1

MINUTES8351
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO. 9

REGULARCOUNCILMEETING
APRIL8, 2014

TheRegularMeetingoftheCounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9washeldon
Tuesday, April8, 2014intheCouncilChambersoftheMunicipalDistrictBuilding, PincherCreek,  
Alberta. 

PRESENTReeveBrianHammond,CouncillorsGarryMarchuk, FredSchoeningandTerryYagos

ABSENTCouncillorGrantMcNab

STAFFChiefAdministrativeOfficerWendyKay, DirectorofFinanceMatBonertzand
ExecutiveAssistantTaraCryderman

ReeveBrianHammondcalledtheCouncilMeetingtoorder, thetimebeing1:00pm. 

A. ADOPTIONOFAGENDA

CouncillorFredSchoening14/137

MovedthattheCouncilAgendaforApril8, 2014beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

B. DELEGATIONS

1)YoungParkynMcNab

DarrenAdamsonwithYoungParkynMcNabappearedasadelegationtopresentthedraft
consolidatedfinancialstatementsasofDecember31, 2013. 

TheindicatorsofFinancialConditionsfortheyearendedDecember31, 2013wasdistributed.   

CouncillorTerryYagos14/138

MovedthattheConsolidatedFinancialStatementsfortheyearendedDecember31, 2013,be
approvedaspresented. 

Carried

2)ChiefMountainGas

DelbertBeazerwithChiefMountainGasappearedasadelegationtopresentapowerpoint
presentationregardingChiefMountainGasandtheiroperations.  

Mr. BeazerprovidedsomehistoricaldataregardingChiefMountainGas.  

C. MINUTES

1)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorTerryYagos14/139

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofMarch25, 2014beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried



8352
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April8, 2014

2)CouncilMeetingMinutes

CouncillorFredSchoening14/140

MovedthattheCouncilMeetingMinutesofMarch11, 2014beapprovedaspresented. 

Carried

D. UNFINISHEDBUSINESS

Therewasnounfinishedbusinesstodiscuss. 

E. CHIEFADMINISTRATOR’SREPORTS

1)Operations

a)OperationsReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/141

MovedthattheOperationsReportfortheperiodofMarch19, 2014toApril1, 2014, bereceived
asinformation. 

Carried

b)RegionalWaterSystemApprovaltoOperateaTreatmentPlant

CouncillorTerryYagos14/142

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofOperations, datedApril1, 2014, regardingRegional
WaterSystemApprovaltoOperateaTreatmentPlant, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilapprovetheChiefAdministrativeOfficertosigntheLetterofUnderstanding
forApprovalIssuance. 

Carried

2)PlanningandDevelopment

Nil

3)FinanceandAdministration

a)2014MillRateBylaw

CouncillorFredSchoening14/143

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinance, datedMarch28, 2014, regardingthe2014
MillRateBylaw, bereceived; 

AndthatBylawNo. 1248-14begivenfirstreading. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/144

MovedthatBylawNo. 1248-14, beingtheMillRateBylaw, begivensecondreading. 

Carried



8353
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April8, 2014

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/145

MovedthatBylawNo. 1248-14, beingtheMillRateBylaw, bepresentedforthirdreading. 

CarriedUnanimously

CouncillorTerryYagos14/146

MovedthatBylawNo. 1248-12, beingtheMillRateBylaw, begiventhirdandfinalreading.  

Carried

b)DiscountandPenaltyBylaw1249-14

CouncillorFredSchoening14/147

MovedthatthereportfromtheDirectorofFinance, datedMarch28, 2014, regardingthe
DiscountandPenaltyBylaw1249-14, bereceived; 

AndthatBylawNo. 1249-14beamended, theamendmentasfollows: 

CURRENTTAXPENALTY

Apenaltyofsixpercent (6%) tobeappliedonNovember1onanypropertytaxaccountthathas
currentyears’ taxesoutstandingatthetimeofthepenaltybeingapplied;  

AndthatBylaw1249-14begivenfirstreading, asamended. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/148

MovedthatBylawNo.  1249-14, beingtheDiscountandPenaltyBylaw, begivensecond
reading. 

Carried

CouncillorTerryYagos14/149

MovedthatBylawNo. 1249-14, beingtheDiscountandPenaltyBylaw, bepresentedforthird
reading. 

NotCarriedUnanimously

4)Municipal

a)CAOReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/150

MovedthatCouncilreceiveforinformation, theChiefAdministrativeOfficer’sreportforthe
periodofMarch21, 2014toApril3, 2014. 

Carried

b)WindEnergyDevelopmentReview

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/151

MovedthattheletterfromOldmanRiverRegionalServicesCommission(ORRSC),dated
March19, 2014, regardingtheWindEnergyDevelopmentReview, bereceived; 

AndthatCouncilauthorizetheprojectcostof $5,000forORRSCtoundertaketheWindEnergy
DevelopmentReviewproject, withthefundscomingfromAccountNo. 2-60-0-260-2260– 
ContractedServices. 

Carried



8354
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April8, 2014

F. CORRESPONDENCE

1)ActionRequired

CouncillorFredSchoening14/152

Movedthatthefollowingcorrespondencebereceivedasinformation: 

a)PotentialReductionstoWeekdayBusinessHoursattheTwinButtePostOffice
LetterfromCanadaPost, datedMarch24, 2014, regardingPotentialReductionsto
WeekdayBusinessHoursattheTwinButtePostOffice

b)April28 –NationalDayofMourning
LetterfromWorkers’ CompensationBoard, datedMarch19, 2014, regardingApril
28–NationalDayofMourning

c)CommunityDrugAlert
FaxfromCommunityDrugAlert, datedMarch31, 2014, regardingDrugAlert

d)AlbertaHealthServices (AHS) HealthAdvisoryCouncils
EmailfromAHS, datedMarch20, 2014, regardingHealthAdvisoryCouncils

e)SouthernAlbertaWasteFromEnergyAssociation (SAEWA)  
EmailfromSAEWA, datedMarch20, 2014regardingSpringInformationSession – 
InviteandAgenda

f)KootenaiBrownPioneerVillageFarmTour
EmailfromKootenaiBrownPioneerVillage, datedMarch26, 2014, regardingthe
invitationtoFAMiliarizationTour

g)InTownSewageDisposal
EmailfromTownofPincherCreek, datedMarch31, 2014, regardingintownsewage
disposal

h)Alberta’sWatershedManagementSymposium: FloodMitigation
EmailfromAlbertaFloodSymposium, datedMarch26, 2014, regardingAlberta’s
WatershedManagementSymposium: FloodMitigation

i)InternetServiceintheMDofPincherCreek
LetterfromPatMoskaluk, datedApril2, 2014, regardinginternetserviceintheMD
ofPincherCreek

Carried

2)ForInformationOnly

CouncillorTerryYagos14/153

Movedthatthefollowingbereceivedasinformation: 

a)NoIncreaseinFamilyandCommunitySupportServices (FCSS) Funding
EmailfromFCSS, datedMarch24, 2014

b)LettersRegardingTransmissionLinesinMDofPincherCreek
EmailfromChinookAreaLaneUsersAssociation (CALUA), datedMarch31, 2014

c)MunicipalGrantPayment
LetterfromAlbertaTransportation, datedMarch13, 2014

d)ThankYouLetter
LetterfromPartnersFORtheSaskatchewanRiverBasin, datedMarch21, 2014

e)NotificationofSprayLakeSawmillsHarvestPlans
LetterfromSprayLakeSawmills, datedMarch6, 2014

Carried

G. COMMITTEEREPORTS

CouncillorGrantMcNab –Division1
a)Notpresent



8355
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April8, 2014

CouncillorFredSchoening –Division2
CoffeewithCouncil, TwinButte

St. Henry’sviewscape
Veryfewconcerns

HasreceivedgoodinputregardingservicesfromtaxpayersinDivision2

CouncillorGarryMarchuk –Division3
Ratepayerconcernregardingtheproposedrezoningforthepurposeofagravel
pit
RatepayerconcernregardingtheproposedFineArtsTheatre

ReeveBrianHammond -Division4
PincherCreekFoundation

FinancialStatements –CrestviewLodge, foryearendingDecember31, 2013

CouncillorTerryYagos –Division5
Ratepayerconcernregardingtheproposedrezoningforthepurposeofagravel
pit
CoffeewithCouncil, TwinButte

CouncillorFredSchoening14/154

Movedthatthecommitteereportsbereceivedasinformation. 

Carried
H.INCAMERA

CouncillorFredSchoening 14/155

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveIn-Cameratodiscussonelandissue, onelegalissueandone
personnelissue,thetimebeing2:47pm. 

Carried

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/156

MovedthatCouncilandStaffmoveoutofIn-Camera, thetimebeing3:25pm.  

Carried

I.NEWBUSINESS

1)Lundbreck-BreckenridgeAvenueStormWaterProject

CouncillorTerryYagos14/157

MovedthatauthorizationbegiventoAdministrationtoobtainthenecessaryeasementforthe
BreckenridgeStormWaterProject. 

Carried

2)Auditor’sReport

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/158

MovedthattheChiefAdministrativeOfficerbedirectedtomeetwiththeDirectorofFinance, to
reviewtheAuditor’sReport, andtoensurerecommendationscontainedinthereport, areactionedin
2014. 

Carried



8356
Minutes
CouncilMeeting
April8, 2014

3)WaterandSewageDisposal –BeaverMines

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/159

MovedthatMr. ThouinbeadvisedthatCouncilisconsideringundertakingupdatingofcosts, that
wouldbeassociatedwithinstallingwaterandsewageservicesinBeaverMines, andasfurther
informationbecomesavailable, hewillbeadvised; 

AndthatAdministrationbedirectedtorequestMPEtoprovideaprojectcosttoupdatecostsfrom
theirpreviousreportassociatedwithwaterandsewagetoBeaverMines. 

Carried

J.ADJOURNMENT

CouncillorGarryMarchuk14/160

MovedthatCounciladjournthemeeting, thetimebeing3:29pm. 

Carried

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



D1
MUNICIPALDISTRICTOFPINCHERCREEKNO.9

BYLAWNO. 1249-14

ABylawoftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo.9, intheProvinceofAlberta, forthe
purposeofimposingpenaltiesoncurrentandarrearstaxesowingtotheMunicipalDistrictof
PincherCreekNo. 9. 

WHEREAS Councilisauthorizedtoimposepenaltiesoncurrentandarrears
MunicipalGovernmentActtaxesoutstanding, subjecttothe , 

ChapterM26,s344-s346,RevisedStatutesofAlberta2000, andas
amendedfromtimetotime; 

ANDWHEREAS CouncilfortheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo. 9, asa
meanstokeeppropertytaxescurrentanduptodate, wishesto
imposepenaltiesoncurrentandarrearstaxesowingtothe
Municipality; 

NOWTHEREFORE CounciloftheMunicipalDistrictofPincherCreekNo.9duly
assembledENACTSASFOLLOWS: 

1.TITLE

ThisbylawmaybereferredtoastheTaxPenaltyBylaw, BylawNo. 1249-14. 

2.DATEBYLAWCOMESINTOEFFECT

ThisbylawtobeeffectiveJanuary1, 2015andwillremainineffectuntilamended
orrepealed. 

3.DISCOUNTFOREARLYPAYMENTOFTAXES

Adiscountofonepercent (1%) tobegivenoncurrenttaxespaidwithin30daysof
mailingdateonthetaxnotice.  

4.APPLICATIONOFPENALTY

Anypenaltyonceappliedwillbeconsideredpartoftheoutstandingtaxesowingon
theproperty

5.CURRENTTAXPENALTY

stApenaltyofsixpercent (6%) tobeappliedonNovember1onanypropertytax
accountthathascurrentyears’ taxesoutstandingatthetimeofthepenaltybeing
applied. 

6.ARREARSTAXPENALTY

stApenaltyoftwelvepercent (12%) tobeappliedonJanuary1onanypropertytax
accountthathaspreviousyear’staxesoutstandingatthetimeofthepenaltybeing
applied. 

7.REPEALEDBYLAWS

Bylaw1059-01TaxDiscountsandPenaltiesBylawandBylaw1169-09Tax
DiscountandPenaltiesAmendingBylaw,areherebyrepealed. 

READafirsttimethis8dayofApril, 2014

READasecondtimethis8dayofApril, 2014

READathirdtimethis ____ dayof ______________, 2014. 

REEVE

CHIEFADMINISTRATIVEOFFICER



D2









E1a



















E1b











E2a





















E3a



E4a





E4b







E4c









E4d



E4e





F1a



F1b





F1c











F2a







F2b





F2c





G1






